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FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISBSION
FIELD ENGINEERING BUREAD
Washington, D. C. 20555

ATEMATL WEST OF THR MISSISSIPPI

December 27, 1956

MEMORANDUM TO ALl ENGINEERS IN CHARGE, (ENFORCEMENT)
SUBJECT: ATKO Automatic telegraph keyers.

REFERENCE: Our ditto memorandum deited Hovember 15, 1966

The ATKO keyers ere now arriving at the verious district
offices. One point which was omitted from the instruction manual concerns
the use of high impedance head sets inetesd of a loudspeaker., The
instruction reads as f'ollows:

"If bigh impedance headphones are used with the keyer, it
may be necessary to connect a 1000 OBM resisior acrcag the
phone pliy terminals in order to eliminate a back tone
vhich otherwise may be present.”

It mey be desireble to construct a gpecial phone plug with the
reaistor connected inside the case,

An additionel ditto meuworandum will be {orwarded within a few
weeks concerning the evailability of code teat tapes,

/ e
) g/ {zf\ Ao e
. J. Patrick Scanlon
Chief, Pield Officas Division
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